SHAUNA MURRAY

ART DIRECTOR & STYLIST

CONTACT

303-564-5055

hello@shaunamurray.com

Los Angeles, CA 90291

shaunamurray.com

© @coastandcamera

EDUCATION

PHOTOGRAPHY CERTIFICATE

Santa Monica College **2024**

BACHELOR OF ARTS: ENGLISH

University of Colorado **2005**

SKILLS

Creative Direction

Set Design

Film Production

Wardrobe Styling

Digital Photography

Adobe Creative Suite

Visual Presentations

Copywriting

Design Thinking

Problem-Solving

Strong Communication

Cross-Functional Collaboration

SUMMARY

Multi-faceted creative professional with more than 15 years of experience in the entertainment industry. An inventive collaborator, experienced in set design, art direction, wardrobe styling and costuming. Background experience in music, photography and fashion lends a unique skill set to film and commercial projects. Highly creative and resourceful leader with a keen eye for detail and passion for visual storytelling.

EXPERIENCE

ART DIRECTOR / PRODUCTION DESIGNER

2017 - Present

Freelance - Los Angeles, CA

- Oversee the design and creation of sets for film and television, advertising, print, digital media and live events
- Contribute to creative process through original ideas and inspiration
- Lead teams in the design, construction, and decorating of film sets and event spaces
- Source decor and props; manage fabrication of custom pieces
- · Read scripts and creative briefs to identify narrative elements and style
- Work with producers/directors/clients to synchronize concept, timeline, and budget
- Maintain proper visual aesthetic pertaining to brand or narrative tone
- Work within budget requirements and manage expenses
- Elevate artistic vision while working within guidelines
- Communicate with other department heads to ensure continuity and efficient delivery of concept

WARDROBE STYLIST

2019 - Present

Freelance - Los Angeles, CA

- Work with clients and directors to understand the needs and goals of each project
- Keep up with the latest trends in fashion, and innovate on them
- Conduct research to ensure historical accuracy and period-correct style of costumes
- Work with talent to ensure proper fit; coordinate tailoring as needed
- Consider the setting, location, and narrative tone and build looks accordingly
- Understand the important role wardrobe plays in brand identity and storytelling

DIRECTOR OF COMMUNICATIONS & EVENTS

2008-2017

Playing For Change - Los Angeles, CA

PUBLICIST & MARKETING DIRECTOR

2005-2008

Fox Theatre - Boulder, CO

SHAUNA MURRAY

ART DIRECTOR & STYLIST

SELECTED PROJECTS

COMMERCIAL

Dr. Scholl's Shoes SS24
Magic: The Gathering and Marvel
Canvassing the Cosmos
Samba de Amigo (Nintendo)
Google & Samsung Flip Vision
Dr. Scholl's Shoes FW23
Dr. Scholl's Shoes SS23
Dr. Scholl's Shoes FW22
AZURE: The Call (Microsoft)
SAP Retail, Holiday 2021
Google Pixel 6 - YouTube Tips
TA3 Swim
2020 Toyota Corolla

2020 Toyota Corolla Hatchback

Art Director
Art Director
Art Director
Production Designer
Wardrobe Stylist
Stylist Assistant
Stylist Assistant
Wardrobe Stylist
Art Director
Production Designer
Prop Stylist
Art Director
Art Director
Art Director

Wardrobe Stylist

Majime Productions
8th Street Productions
Blizzard Entertainment
8th Street Productions
Zamykat Pictures
Majime Productions
Majime Productions
101 North Productions
Paragon Creative Agency
NoSlate Productions
Zamykat Pictures
Boheme Creative
Paragon Creative Agency

Paragon Creative Agency

FILM & TELEVISION

Luminosity Academy: LEGO Technic 1st Class
The Booker (Indie Short)
Attack of the Show
PC Gaming Show 2022
Masters of the Universe: Revelations Aftershow
PC Gaming Show 2021
PC Gaming Show 2020
Date My Pet (Season 1)
Grand Gamer (Season 1)

Art Director
Production Designer
Art Director
Production Designer
Wardrobe Stylist
Production Designer
Production Designer
Production Designer
Production Designer
Production Designer

YouTube
Dir: Stephanie Paris
G4 TV
Twitch TV
Netflix
Twitch TV
Twitch TV
Twitch TV
Facebook Watch
Facebook Watch

LIVE EVENT

Soul Figher: Night Fight

Creed: Rise to Glory
Evil Dead: The Game
AdWeek Virtual Conference

Wardrobe Stylist
Art Director
Art Director
Production Designer

OS Studios Paragon Creative Agency Paragon Creative Agency Paragon Creative Agency

Blog/Website

Blog/Website

Blog/Website

DIGITAL CONTENT

A Day in LA Tours

Samsung Galaxy

Pixelz

Writer / Editor

Writer / Photographer

Writer / Photographer